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Casanova, Dan

From: Tony Smith [tony@friedmanco.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2009 4:13 PM
To: Casanova, Dan

Cc: Claudine 8. Emeott

Subject: No-build scenario

Attachments: Table 1-Projections.pdf; Table 2-Amortization.pdf

Dan,
We re-ran the Reed Street no-build scenario projections and amortization based on the following assumptions:

1) The assessor upgrades the land assessment of the RSY development taxkeys to $8 psf, reflecting
infrastructure improvements. This is not an assumption that we included in the feasibility study in an
effort to be conservative. However, $8/SF is the prevailing value of the parcels adjacent to Reed Street
Yards that have infrastructure/access. We assumed this new value to apply only to the roughly 620,000

.- SFof land that would remain w/in the Reed Street parcels after the public improvements are complete
and dedicated back to the City. S

2) This additional land value appears in 2011

3) The TID can amortize in Year 25 {2033)

4) We also slowed down absorption of 234 Florida as compared to the current draft of the fea5|b|hty
study. We are now assuming stabilized value in 2014 (as opposed to 2012), and a delayed phase-in of
additional value starting in 2011, as opposed to 2010.

Under these assumptions the no-build TID scenario can support $4.85 million in bonding.

t have attached PDFs of the revised projections and amortization tables for this no-build scenario with
infrastructure improvements.

Thanks,

Tony

Tony Q. Smith, AICP
Practice Leader

S. B. Friedman & Company
221 N. LaSalle, Suite 820
Chicago, IL 60601

{312} 424-4254 (voice)
{312} 424-4262 {fax)
www.friedmanco.com

8/21/2009
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‘?’S. B. Friedman & Company

Roed Extate Advivors and Development Consiliznts

221 N. LoSalle S, Suite 820 « Chicago. Hlinois 606011302 « 3124244250 + Fax; 312:424-4262 « wwiw. FricdmanCo.com

Date: June 19, 2009

To: Dan Casanova, City of Milwaukee

From: S. B. Friedman & Company (“SBFCo”’}

RE: Tax Increment Projections for Reed Street Yards

Per your request, enclosed is a preliminary estimate of Tax Increment District (“TID”) bonding
capacity that could be supported by the proposed Reed Street Yards TID under a “no further
development scenario.” The revenue projections derive from the estimated inflationary growth in
TID parcel values, as well as the estimated value achieved by the Iron Horse Hotel and Pieper office
building at stabilization. This memo summarizes the key findings of our analysis.

Background

It is our understanding that the City of Milwaukee
TID to redevelop an area approximately one mile soul

e “City”) is considering implementing a
vegt of Downtown and directly across the
unt Campus. The City wishes to evaluate

forse Hotel and the Pieper office building are the
only new programmatic developme ID, and because they are not yet fully stabilized,
SBFCo expects these two properties iycoatinue to produce additional new value. SBFCo expects
the Iron Horse to stabilize by the end of 2011 and the Pieper office building, which is stili
undergoing renovation, to stabilize by 2012. The revenue projections for the other parcels are
based on inflationary increment alone.

in the proposed TID. In this scenario,th

Proposed Site

Located southwest of Downtown Milwaukee, the proposed TID is bounded by 2™ Street to the
east, Florida and Bruce Streets to the south, and the Menomonee Canal to the west and north. In
its entirety the proposed TID includes 43 taxkeys.

Incremental Property Tax Projections

SBFCo projected incremental property tax revenues produced by the TID. These projections are
based on the following key assumptions:

e Property value inflation rate is 1.5%.

S. B. Friedman & Company 1 Development Advisors



City of Milwaukee TID Projections — Reed Street Yards

e The projected 2009 property tax rate is 2.51%.

s The property tax rate is assumed to decline at a rate of 1.62% beginning in 2010 with a
2% floor. This reflects the 10-year compound rate of decline.

¢ The Iron Horse Hotel will continue to produce additional new value based on the
assumptions below:

o Hotels can take multiple years to reach a stabilized value. Per a conversation with
the City Assessor’s office, as of January 1, 2009, 13 of the 100 rooms were not
ready for occupancy, and the restaurant was incomplete, so the Iron Horse has not
yet been assessed at its full stabilized value.

o The Hotel Metro, an analogous property, has a 2009 assessed value of $87,300
per hotel room (a decline from approximately $97,000 per room in 2008). SBFCo
assumes the Iron Horse will stabilize at an equivalent value and projects a full
stabilized value of $8.73 million by 2011.

The Pieper office building will continue to prédiice additional new value based on the
assumptions below:
sguare feet of the building’s total 109,727
ilt out space, only 1,929 square feet were
5 20p9 assessed value of $27 per square foot is
at stabilization.

o As of January 1, 2009, only 2
square feet were built out, i
occupied. Thus, the P1
substantially lower thame

i the Reed Street Yards area, the Tannery building
located at 720 West Vug;ua is a comparable property with a 2009 assessed value
of $89 per square foot. SBF'Co assumes the Pieper building will stabilize at an
equivalent value and projects a full stabilized value of $9.71 million by 2012.

According to these assumptions, the total undiscounted TID revenue between 2009 and 2036 is
approximately $10.4 million. Table 1 at the end of this memo shows the TID revenue
projections.

Based on typical bonding parameters used in the past for City of Milwaukee projects, this TID
revenue could support approximately $4.5 million to fund up-front public improvements in the
proposed TID while allowing for amortization of the TID by year 24. Table 2 at the end of this
memo shows the full amortization schedule.

Feel free to call Tony Smith at 312-424-4254 with any questions.

S. B. Friedman & Company 2 Development Advisors
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